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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:23 AM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: XE 5032 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 

6202 P AND XE 5032 P ON 2 JULY 2022 ALONG ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 
SINGAPORE AT ABOUT 1130 HOURS Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025998

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.PDF

Dear Gerald, 
 
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBF 6202P  
Date of survey: 03/08/2022 
Number of days (estimated) : 2 days  
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 10:13 AM 
To: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26' <ylteam26@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: XE 5032 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 6202 P AND XE 5032 P ON 2 
JULY 2022 ALONG ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 SINGAPORE AT ABOUT 1130 HOURS Our Ref: 
21/22/22/VC00/025998 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Without Prejudice 
Save as to Costs 
 
Dear Elaine 
 
Thank you for your confirmation on the appointment of SJE. 
 
Dear LKK 
 
Please assign KENNETH KONG to conduct TP survey as SJE. 
 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
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Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 10:03 am 
To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
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
 
Our Ref: GBF 6202 P (ER) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your email on 01.08.2022 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of 
Surveyors. 
 
Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD – KENNETH KONG as the Single Joint Expert 
for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 

Venue   :                            H C Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City   
Singapore 575722 

Contact:                            Mr. Joe @ 9457-0678 (Please call before going) 
 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 131) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  
Sent: Monday, 1 August, 2022 10:55 AM 
To: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com; MT_Claim_SG 
Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26' 
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
 

 FOR SURVEYOR 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor : 
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
Date & Time of Inspection : 
 
 
  

 

 
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Without Prejudice 
Save as to Costs 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and please see below for our 
list of Motor surveyors:- 
    

1 Nicholas Tey–Appraisal   
2 Jackson Quek – Appraisal 
3 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 
4 Ang Bryan Tani- LKK 
5 Adrian Ling - LKK 
6 Kenneth Kong - LKK 

7 
Thevan T Karthikesavan- 
LKK 

8 Mohd Rasul - LKK 
9 Marcus Chua –LKK 

10 Xing Guo Qiang -LKK 
 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
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

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 10:29 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26' <ylteam26@gmail.com> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: XE 5032 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 6202 P AND XE 5032 

P ON 2 JULY 2022 ALONG ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 SINGAPORE AT ABOUT 1130 HOURS 
 
Our Ref: GBF 6202 P (ER) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We are instructed by BIO-DESIGN PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 2 July 2022 at Ang Mo Kio 
Industrial Park 2 Singapore at about 1130 hours involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number GBF 6202 P 
and motor vehicle registration XE 5032 P driven by you/your insured at the material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the 
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your 
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within 
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you. 



4

 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 131) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 

 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for 

the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing 

and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors 

or omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
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
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 


